
Any person who requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the District office at (909) 797-5117, at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials that are provided to the Board of Directors after the meeting packet is compiled and distributed will be made available 
for public review during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting materials 
are also available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us 
 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 
 

 

Notice and Agenda of a Meeting  
of the Board of Directors 

Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

 

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with Paragraph 42 of the 
Governor’s Executive Order N-08-21 issued on June 11, 2021 (a copy of which is 

attached to this agenda), the Yucaipa Valley Water District will be conducting this 
meeting by teleconference only.  Public comments on matters listed on the 

agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received during 
Public Comments, Agenda Item No. III. 

 

This meeting is available by calling (888) 475-4499 
Meeting ID: 676-950-731#  

 

Participate in the meeting online at 
https://zoom.us/j/676950731 

Passcode: 765589 
 

There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in 
person.  The District’s Board meeting room will be  

closed to the public until further notice. 
 

If you are unable to participate by telephone, you may submit comments and/or 
questions in writing for the Board’s consideration by sending them to 

inquiry@yvwd.us.  Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting.  All 
public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the 

Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 1 of 185

http://www.yvwd.dst.ca.us/
https://zoom.us/j/676950731
mailto:inquiry@yvwd.us


 
Page 2 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may briefly address the Board of Directors on 
matters within its jurisdiction or on any matter listed on this agenda.   

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR - All consent calendar matters are routine and will be acted upon in one motion.  
There will be no discussion of these items unless board members, administrative staff, or members of the 
public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed prior to the vote for approval.   

A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Board Meeting – September 7, 2021 

B. Payment of Bills 

1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts 

2. Ratify General Expenses for August 2021 

V. STAFF REPORT 

VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Recycled Water System and Proposed 
Future Enhancements of the System [Director Memorandum No. 21-153 - Page 61 of 185] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff Presentation - No Recommendation. 

B. Status Update for the Replacement of Drinking Water Reservoirs R-17.1.1 and R-17.1.2 - 
Yucaipa [Director Memorandum No. 21-154 - Page 62 of 185] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff presentation, no action required. 

C. Overview of a Pipeline Replacement Project in Marondi Drive, City of Calimesa [Director 
Memorandum No. 21-155 - Page 64 of 185] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff Presentation, no action required. 

D. Replacement of Existing Deionized Water System at the Wochholz Regional Water 
Recycling Facility Laboratory  [Director Memorandum No. 21-156 - Page 67 of 185] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board authorize District staff to purchase the 
LDIRS 03 with SDI Tanks from Evoqua Water Technologies for a sum not to exceed 
$9,706 and adopt Resolution No. 2021-47 transferring funds from Sewer 
Infrastructure Reserves to fund the purchase of the new system.   

E. Authorization to Enter Into a Contract with Bank of America Securities for Investment 
Banking and Underwriting Services and Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth for Bond and 
Disclosure Counsel Services for the Potential Refinancing of District Debt [Director 
Memorandum No. 21-157 - Page 92 of 185] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to: (1) 
authorize Bank of America Securities to proceed with the proposed refinancing 
transaction as the investment banking/underwriting firm for an estimated amount of 
$75,333; and (2) authorize Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth to proceed as bond 
and disclosure counsel for the proposed refinancing transaction for an estimated 
amount of $82,500. 

F. Consideration of Purchasing 8,000 Acre Feet of Imported Water from the San Bernardino 
Valley Municipal Water District and 900 Acre Feet of Imported Water from the San Gorgonio 
Pass Water Agency for Direct Delivery to the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration 
Facility for Calendar Year 2021 [Director Memorandum No. 21-158 - Page 175 of 185] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board authorize (1) the purchase of 8,000 
acre-feet from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District for a sum not to 
exceed $1,006,400; and (2) the purchase of 900 acre-feet from the San Gorgonio 
Pass Water Agency for a sum not to exceed $359,100. 

VII. BOARD REPORTS & DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 2 of 185



 
Page 3 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. October 5, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting 

B. October 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting 

C. November 2, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting 

D. November 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting 

E. December 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting 

F. December 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting 

IX. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Existing Litigation - San Timoteo Water Management Authority vs City of Banning, et al.; 
Riverside County Superior Case No. RIC389197 (Government Code, Section 
54956.9(d)(1) 

B. Existing Litigation - Yucaipa Valley Water District vs. vs South Mesa Water Company; San 
Bernardino County Superior Case No. CIVDS2009681 (Government Code, Section 
54956.9(d)(1) 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 3 of 185



 
Page 4 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 4 of 185



 
Page 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 5 of 185



 
Page 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 6 of 185



 
Page 7 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 7 of 185



 
Page 8 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 8 of 185



 
Page 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 9 of 185



 
Page 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 10 of 185



 
Page 11 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 11 of 185



 
Page 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 12 of 185



 
Page 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 13 of 185



 
Page 14 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 14 of 185



 
Page 15 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 15 of 185



 
Page 16 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 16 of 185



 

Consent Calendar 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 17 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 6 

MINUTES OF A BOARD MEETING - TELECONFERENCE 
 

September 7, 2021 at 4:00 pm 
 

 
This meeting was available for in person attendance as well as available to the public by calling 
(888) 475-4499 using passcode 676-950-731 and live presentation material was available at 
https://zoom.us/j/676950731 using 765589. 
 

CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District was called to order by 
Chris Mann at 4:00 p.m. 
 

ROLL CALL The roll was called with Director Jay Bogh, Director 
Lonni Granlund, Director Chris Mann, Director Joyce 
McIntire, and Director Nyles O’Harra present.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS None 

  

Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Chris Mann, President  

Lonni Granlund, Vice President  
Jay Bogh, Director 
Joyce McIntire, Director 
Nyles O’Harra, Director 
 

Wade Allsup, Information Systems Specialist 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 
Madeline Blua, Water Resource Specialist 
Allison Edmisten, Chief Financial Officer 
Ashley Gibson, Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager 
Tim Mackamul, Operations Manager 
Matthew Porras, Implementation Manager 
Mike Rivera, Public Works Manager 
Charles Thomas, Operations Manager 
John Wrobel, Public Works Manager 
Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
 

 
Directors Absent:  Consulting Staff Present: 
 None Steven Graham, Legal Counsel 
 
Registered Guests and Others Present: 
 Madeline Chen, Ortega Strategies Group 

Larry Smith, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Sidney Sonck  
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 18 of 185

https://zoom.us/j/676950731


Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 6 

CONSENT CALENDAR Director Lonni Granlund moved to approve the consent 
calendar and Director Joyce McIntire seconded the 
motion. 
 
A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Board Meeting – August 17, 2021 
2. Board Meeting - August 31, 2021 

 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

General Manager Joseph provided information about the 
following items:  

• The City of Yucaipa is embarking on a planning 
effort to facilitate a Yucaipa Valley American 
Viticulture Area designation for portions of the North 
Bench.  The District staff will provide information to 
the Board of Directors about future planning 
meetings to better coordinate future District capital 
improvement projects. 

• The District staff is in the process of assembling our 
refinancing team to review the current water and 
sewer financing obligations to see if there is an 
opportunity to refinance or restructure the debt 
obligations at this time. 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

DM 21-144 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A LEGAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN YUCAIPA VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT AND COLE 
HUBER LLP FOR GENERAL 
COUNSEL SERVICES 

General Manager Joseph Zoba presented the legal 
services agreement between Yucaipa Valley Water 
District and Cole Huber for general counsel services.   
 
Director Nyles O’Harra moved to authorize the Board 
President to execute the Legal Services Agreement. 
 
Director Joyce McIntire seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 19 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 3 of 6 

DM 21-145 
 
PUBLIC HEARING - 
CONSIDERATION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-46 
AUTHORIZING ACTION IN 
EMINENT DOMAIN 

General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of 
Resolution No. 2021-46 and the need for the temporary 
construction easement.  General Manager Joseph Zoba 
provided clarification that the recommendation on the 
meeting agenda incorrectly stated that the proposed 
action would result in the acquisition of property.  The 
District is only requesting a temporary construction 
easement. 
 
Director Chris Mann opened the public hearing.  After a 
period of time, Director Chris Mann closed the public 
hearing after no requests were presented by the public 
to speak on this topic. 
 
Director Lonni Granlund moved that the Board: (1) adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-46 a resolution of necessity allowing 
the District to exercise its power of eminent domain to 
acquire the Subject Property; (2) authorize and direct the 
General Manager, or his designee, to perform all acts and 
take such actions on behalf of the District for the 
acquisition of the temporary construction easement; and 
(3) authorize and direct the law firm of Atkinson, 
Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo to prepare, institute, and 
prosecute to conclusion on behalf of the District a 
proceeding in eminent domain, or any related 
proceedings or actions, to acquire the temporary 
construction easement and to do any and all other things 
in connection with such proceedings or actions which in 
their judgment may be necessary or convenient to the 
successful conclusion of such proceedings or actions. 
 
Director Joyce McIntire seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

DM 21-146 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE 
UNAUDITED FINANCIAL 
REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 
ENDING ON AUGUST 31, 2021 

Chief Financial Officer Allison Edmisten provided an 
overview of the Unaudited Financial Report for  August 
31, 2021.  
 
Director Jay Bogh moved that the Board receive and file 
the unaudited financial report. 
 
Director Nyles O’Harra seconded the motion. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 20 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 4 of 6 

The motion was approved by the following vote:  
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

DM 21-147 
 
DISCUSSION REGARDING THE 
WATER CONSERVATION 
REBATE PROGRAM 

Water Resource Specialist Madeline Blua presented 
additional water conservation rebates recommended by 
District staff to provide additional water savings in the 
community. 
 
Director Lonni Granlund moved that the Board approve 
the proposed changes to the Rebate Program. 
 
Director Joyce McIntire seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 
 

DM 21-148 
 
DISCUSSION REGARDING THE 
REVISION TO THE 
PERSONNEL MANUAL 
LANGUAGE REGARDING 
HOLIDAY TIME ACCRUED 

Chief Financial Officer Allison Edmisten provided an 
overview of the proposed holiday related revisions to the 
District’s Personnel Manual.  
 
Director Nyles O’Harra moved that, by minute order, the 
Board approve the proposed exception to the Personnel 
Manual for November and December 2021. 
 
Director Jay Bogh seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

DM 21-149 
 
AWARD OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT TO E.J. MEYER 
FOR THE INTERSTATE 10 

Implementation Manager Matthew Porras presented the 
proposed construction contract for the Interstate 10 
Dunlap Sewer Crossing Project.  
 
Director Joyce McIntire moved that the Board authorize 
the General Manager to award a construction contract 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 21 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 5 of 6 

DUNLAP SEWER CROSSING 
PROJECT 

for the Interstate 10 Dunlap Sewer Crossing Project to 
E.J. Meyer Company for a sum not to exceed $959,999. 
 
Director Nyles O’Harra seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

DM 21-150 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
NO. 2021-15 FOR WATER AND 
SEWER SERVICE TO TRACT 
NO. 17349 LOCATED AT 10700 
BRYANT STREET, YUCAIPA 
(ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER 
0303-041-27) 

Implementation Manager Matthew Porras presented the 
development agreement for Tract No. 17349 located on 
Bryant Street, Yucaipa.  
 
Director Nyles O’Harra moved that the Board authorize 
the Board President to execute Development Agreement 
No. 2021-15. 
 
Director Lonni Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

DM 21-151 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
NO. 2021-16 FOR SEWER 
SERVICE TO TRACT NO. 20263 
LOCATED ON 5TH STREET, 
SOUTH OF WILDWOOD 
CANYON ROAD, YUCAIPA 
(ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER 
0318-201-59) 

Implementation Manager Matthew Porras presented the 
development agreement for Tract No. 20263 located on 
5th Street, Yucaipa.  
 
Director Joyce McIntire moved that the Board authorize 
the Board President to execute Development Agreement 
No. 2021-16. 
 
Director Lonni Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 22 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 6 of 6 

DM 21-152 
 
REVIEW OF PUBLIC 
DISCLOSURE REPORT 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT 
CODE SECTION 53065.5 FOR 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 
30, 2021 

Chief Financial Officer Allison Edmisten provided an 
overview of the public disclosure report required by 
Government Code Section 53065.5.  
 
Director Jay Bogh moved that the Board receive and file 
the Public Disclosure Report for Fiscal Year 2020-21. 
 
Director Lonni Granlund seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved by the following vote:  

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Chris Mann - Yes 
Director Joyce McIntire - Yes  
Director Nyles O’Harra - Yes 

 

BOARD REPORTS AND 
DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 

Director Lonni Granlund reported on the San Bernardino 
Valley Municipal Water District resources workshop held 
on September 2, 2021. 
 
Director Nyles O’Harra reported on the Yucaipa 
Economic Development Advisory Committee meeting 
held on September 2, 2021. 
 
Director Nyles O’Harra reported on the regular meeting 
of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
held on September 7, 2021. 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS Chris Mann called attention to the announcements listed 
on the agenda.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.   
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
              Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary       (Seal) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 23 of 185



Board Awarded Contracts
Consent Calendar Board Meeting - September 21, 2021

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Director 
Memorandum Job or GL #

Job Cost 
Breakdown

Awarded 
Contract 
Amount

Prior 
Payments to 

Date

Pending 
Invoice 
Amount

Total 
Contract 

Payments

Remaining 
Contract 
Amount

Law Office of David L. Wysocki - FY 2020-2021 Legal Services  (Operating) - - *-5-06-54107 - - - - $47,966 $1,575 $49,541

APGN Inc. 21-085 03-000-14500 - - $768,520 $325,172 $32,517 $357,689 $410,831
WWTP Secondary Treatment- turbo blowers/bubble diffflusers Task #87041

DDB Engineering   (R-Reserves) 15-086 04-19771 - - $35,900 $25,395 $0 $25,395 $10,505
Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins

Delta Partners $90,000 per year-Legislative Consult (exp 12/18) W\S Oper 13-079 *-5-06-54109 $90,000 $360,000 $292,500 $7,500 $300,000 $60,000
Three Year Contract Extension (exp 12/2021) 19-052 *5-06-54109 $270,000

Dudek         (S-Operating) 20-038
2020-2021 Max Benefit Monitoring for San Timoteo/Yucaipa Mgmt. Zones 03-5-06-54109 - - $52,338 $50,641 $0 $50,641 $1,697

Dudek         (S-Operating) 21-101
2021-2022 Max Benefit Monitoring for San Timoteo/Yucaipa Mgmt. Zones 03-5-06-54109 - - $47,764 $3,719 $1,175 $4,894 $42,870

Dudek         (S-Operating) 20-037 65-15339
2020-Habitat Monitoring Program (HMP) in San Timoteo Creek 03-5-06-57030 - - $52,660 $48,555 $800 $49,355 $3,305

ECORP             (W/S Reserves) 02-5-06-54109
Prepare Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration/Oak Valley Recharge 18-157 77-32719 $47,520 $52,020 $25,974 $0 $25,974 $26,046
DM 19-039 Ratification of original contract-addt'l sum not to exceed $4500.00 19-093 $4,500

ECORP             (W/S Reserves) 03-502-51003
YVWD-Salinity and Groundwater Enhancement (Sage) Project W/S Reserves 19-022 88-23792 $9,645 $266 $0 $266 $9,379

Geoscience
Pilot Recharge Testing of the Beaumont Basin (S-Reserves) $326,956 18-140 03-5-06-54109 - - $974,251 $977,747 $0 $977,747 ($3,496)
Amendment #1 -DM 19-057 - $101,464 19-057
Amendment #2 -DM 19-097 - $456,064 19-097
Amendment #3 -DM 19-125 - $89,767 19-125

Geoscience
Injection and Monitoring Well for Aquifer Storage/Beaumon Basin 21-031 03-5-06-54109 - - $450,818 $39,010 $1,436 $40,446 $410,372

Geoscience
Tracer Study Analysis at Wilson Creek Spreading Basins ($34,560.00) 19-024 02-5-06-54109 - - $42,490 $36,222 $0 $36,222 $6,268
DM 20-008 Budget Amendment for the Tracer Study ($7,930.00)_ 20-008

GHD
SCADA Master Planning Document for WWTP 21-062 03-506-54109 - - $78,090 $16,244 $0 $16,244 $61,846

One Stop Landscape Supply FY 20-21 Sludge Hauling\Reuse (Oper) - - 03-5-02-57031 - - - - $222,350 $21,218 $243,568
 

District Awarded Contracts

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 24 of 185



Board Awarded Contracts
Consent Calendar Board Meeting - September 21, 2021

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Director 
Memorandum Job or GL #

Job Cost 
Breakdown

Awarded 
Contract 
Amount

Prior 
Payments to 

Date

Pending 
Invoice 
Amount

Total 
Contract 

Payments

Remaining 
Contract 
AmountDistrict Awarded Contracts

RMC Water & Environment/Woodard & Curran
TO#26, SRF Mgmt. Svcs-Calimesa Regional Recycled Pipeline (R-FCC) 14-023 04-5-06-54109 $95,692 $69,361 $0 $69,361 $26,331

Separation Processes, Inc.                                (W-Reserves) 55-19200
Design & Construction Supports Servs for NF SCRAM 15-047 02-14500 $191,820 $170,980 $0 $170,980 $20,840

Application to DDW for the Recharge at Wilson Creek Basins (R-Resrvs) 15-086 04-19771 - - $42,860 $24,527 $0 $24,527 $18,333

Feasibility Report for Wochholz SAGE Project ($67,575.00) 17-043 03-5-06-54109 $99,835 $98,311 $0 $98,311 $1,524
         Preliminary Engineering Design Study-SAGE Project ($32,260.00) 19-106 03-5-06-54109

WWTP Monitoring Operations & Reporting Enhancement (MORE) (S-Oper) 18-122 03-5-06-54109 $330,436 $303,992 $5,400 $309,392 $21,044

WWTP -RCA - Foaming- Improve energy efficiency and treatment process 19-025 03-5-06-54109 $36,800 $34,621 $0 $34,621 $2,179

WWTP -Secondary Treatment Process Improvement 20-073 03-5-06-54109 $158,753 $140,729 $2,832 $143,561 $15,192

WWTP - Reverse Osmosis Pilot Study 20-099 03-5-06-54109 $192,860 $35,778 $11,073 $46,851 $146,009

Spiess Construction 21-090 02-000-14500 - - $1,701,725 $141,215 $0 $141,215 $1,560,510
Reservoir R-17.1.1 & R-17.1.2 Replacement Task #90857

WWTP- Autostrainer Replacement (Sewer Reserves)
Pascal Ludwig-$229,111.00 20-132 03-13002 $487,000 $409,899 $0 $409,899 $77,101
Forstra Filters -$152,208.00
Q-Versa- $28,800.00

GRAND TOTALS $5,775,277 $3,131,275 $85,526 $3,216,801 $2,928,686

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 25 of 185



Check Register ‐ August 2021

Date Check # Payee or Description Amount
08/02/2021 39618 ADS, LLC 6,210.00$          
08/02/2021 39619 Ameripride Uniform Services 822.89$            
08/02/2021 39620 AutoZone Stores LLC 28.42$              
08/02/2021 39621 Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co. 2,152.64$          
08/02/2021 39622 Best Home Center 28.24$              
08/02/2021 39623 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 2,475.79$          
08/02/2021 39624 Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond. Inc 99.00$              
08/02/2021 39625 Coverall North America, Inc. 805.00$            
08/02/2021 39626 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 174.07$            
08/02/2021 39627 Environmental Systems Research Institute 1,793.00$          
08/02/2021 39628 Grainger 97.51$              
08/02/2021 39629 Hach Company 3,232.71$          
08/02/2021 39630 Home Depot U.S.A. Inc 107.69$            
08/02/2021 39631 JW D'Angelo Co. 728.78$            
08/02/2021 39632 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 796.93$            
08/02/2021 39633 Merit Oil Company 3,768.54$          
08/02/2021 39634 Mission Clay Products Co., LLC 184.24$            
08/02/2021 39635 Pollardwater 153.01$            
08/02/2021 39636 Polydyne Inc. 6,925.72$          
08/02/2021 39637 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 101.59$            
08/02/2021 39638 Quinn Company 768.42$            
08/02/2021 39639 Redline 12,066.40$        
08/02/2021 39640 STELLAR SOLUTIONS, INC 1,287.83$          
08/02/2021 39641 Superior Automotive Warehouse, Inc 27.48$              
08/02/2021 39642 The Gas Company 89.59$              
08/02/2021 39643 Underground Service Alert Of So. CA 308.65$            
08/02/2021 39644 Wells Fargo Bank-Corporate Trust Service 1,805,931.25$   
08/02/2021 39645 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 2,047.77$          
08/02/2021 39646 Yucaipa Valley Water District 57,851.04$        
08/09/2021 39647 Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Companies 20,661.44$        
08/09/2021 39648 CA-EDD 6,225.13$          
08/09/2021 39649 Doug Earnest 685.14$            
08/09/2021 39650 Joe DeSalliers 603.35$            
08/09/2021 39651 Peggy Little 685.14$            
08/09/2021 39652 Robert Wall 799.13$            
08/09/2021 39653 State Treasurer Condemnation Fund 6,175.00$          
08/09/2021 39654 All American Sewer Tools 3,776.29$          
08/09/2021 39655 Ameripride Uniform Services 842.52$            
08/09/2021 39656 Assoc. SB Cty Special Districts 74.00$              
08/09/2021 39657 Backflow Apparatus & Valve Co. 159.47$            
08/09/2021 39658 Backflow Prevention Device Inspections, 1,931.97$          
08/09/2021 39659 Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond. Inc 99.00$              
08/09/2021 39660 California Water Environment Association 192.00$            
08/09/2021 39661 Caselle, Inc. 2,870.00$          
08/09/2021 39662 Corelogic, Inc. 330.00$            
08/09/2021 39663 Crider Public Relations, Inc. 361.25$            

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 26 of 185



Check Register ‐ August 2021

Date Check # Payee or Description Amount
08/09/2021 39664 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 13.45$              
08/09/2021 39665 Daily Journal Corporation 1,566.00$          
08/09/2021 39666 Ed Filijan Photography 339.98$            
08/09/2021 39667 Environmental Wtr Solutions, Inc 4,018.22$          
08/09/2021 39668 Fastenal Company 612.88$            
08/09/2021 39669 Freedom Mailing Services 9,844.92$          
08/09/2021 39670 Frontier Communications 172.92$            
08/09/2021 39671 GLS US 13.99$              
08/09/2021 39672 Griswold Industries 6,049.09$          
08/09/2021 39673 Hach Company 987.96$            
08/09/2021 39674 Harrington Ind. Plastic, LLC 60.56$              
08/09/2021 39675 Hasa, Inc. 4,089.65$          
08/09/2021 39676 Houston & Harris PCS, Inc. 7,893.00$          
08/09/2021 39677 JW D'Angelo Co. 3,823.15$          
08/09/2021 39678 Konica Minolta Business Solutions 538.62$            
08/09/2021 39679 Merit Oil Company 5,730.53$          
08/09/2021 39680 Microsoft Corporation 16,874.96$        
08/09/2021 39681 Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc. 872.17$            
08/09/2021 39682 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc 1,210.82$          
08/09/2021 39683 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 2,420.00$          
08/09/2021 39684 Office Solutions Bsns Products, L 947.90$            
08/09/2021 39685 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 42.88$              
08/09/2021 39686 Q Versa, LLC 1,320.00$          
08/09/2021 39687 Quinn Company 31,361.11$        
08/09/2021 39688 Ryan Herco Products Corp 4,469.82$          
08/09/2021 39689 SCCI, Inc. 350.00$            
08/09/2021 39690 Separation Processes, Inc. 4,624.25$          
08/09/2021 39691 Summit Environmental Srvcs, Inc. 4,658.09$          
08/09/2021 39692 Terracon Consultants, Inc. 1,362.25$          
08/09/2021 39693 The Counseling Team International 300.00$            
08/09/2021 39694 Time Warner Cable 1,727.10$          
08/09/2021 39695 Track Technologies 8,000.00$          
08/09/2021 39696 Zerion Software, Inc. 8,500.00$          
08/13/2021 39697 California State Disbursement Unit 628.14$            
08/13/2021 39698 IBEW Local #1436 660.00$            
08/13/2021 39699 WageWorks Inc 1,686.89$          
08/16/2021 39700 David L. Wysocki 3,337.50$          
08/16/2021 39701 Delta Ventures Inc. 7,500.00$          
08/16/2021 39702 Dudek & Associates, Inc 8,477.50$          
08/16/2021 39703 Geoscience Support Services, Inc. 16,794.75$        
08/16/2021 39704 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc 23,353.00$        
08/16/2021 39705 Separation Processes, Inc. 22,549.84$        
08/16/2021 39706 Spiess Construction Company Inc 99,794.76$        
08/16/2021 39707 American Water Chemicals 12,031.00$        
08/16/2021 39708 AmeriGas Propane LP 3,540.92$          
08/16/2021 39709 Ameripride Uniform Services 826.62$            

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 27 of 185



Check Register ‐ August 2021

Date Check # Payee or Description Amount
08/16/2021 39710 B.L. Wallace Distributor Inc. 808.64$            
08/16/2021 39711 Best Home Center 4.62$                
08/16/2021 39712 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 13,014.16$        
08/16/2021 39713 California Water Environment Association 192.00$            
08/16/2021 39714 Clark Pest Control 118.00$            
08/16/2021 39715 Clinical Laboratory of San Bernardino 12,230.00$        
08/16/2021 39716 Coverall North America, Inc. 526.00$            
08/16/2021 39717 Doug's Filter Service, Inc. 400.00$            
08/16/2021 39718 Epic Pest Management 85.00$              
08/16/2021 39719 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 2,248.85$          
08/16/2021 39720 Fedex 55.93$              
08/16/2021 39721 Fuel Serv 1,623.06$          
08/16/2021 39722 Geoscience Support Services, Inc. 1,632.00$          
08/16/2021 39723 GHD Inc 9,489.46$          
08/16/2021 39724 Grainger 99.00$              
08/16/2021 39725 Hasa, Inc. 8,251.10$          
08/16/2021 39726 Interior Demolition, Inc. 5,308.40$          
08/16/2021 39727 JW D'Angelo Co. 998.29$            
08/16/2021 39728 Melissa Fritzinger 18.71$              
08/16/2021 39729 Mission Clay Products Co., LLC 977.84$            
08/16/2021 39730 Nexa 675.00$            
08/16/2021 39731 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 25.89$              
08/16/2021 39732 Quinn Company 500.00$            
08/16/2021 39733 Redline 12,219.04$        
08/16/2021 39734 San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water Dist. 7,690.72$          
08/16/2021 39735 Sinclair Rock and Sand Inc. 3,750.00$          
08/16/2021 39736 Spectrum Business 3,668.00$          
08/16/2021 39737 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc. 67.86$              
08/16/2021 39738 Yucaipa/Calimesa News Mirror 203.60$            
08/23/2021 39739 Meyers Nave, A Professional Corporation 96,760.86$        
08/23/2021 39740 Alpine Springs 107.45$            
08/23/2021 39741 Ameripride Uniform Services 807.21$            
08/23/2021 39742 AT&T Mobility 2,003.27$          
08/23/2021 39743 AutoZone Stores LLC 4.61$                
08/23/2021 39744 Bay Alarm Company 32.33$              
08/23/2021 39745 Best Home Center 60.33$              
08/23/2021 39746 BofA Credit Card 4,996.50$          
08/23/2021 39747 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 2,729.25$          
08/23/2021 39748 California Water Environment Association 192.00$            
08/23/2021 39749 CED-Consolidated Electr. Dist. 171.51$            
08/23/2021 39750 Contron Scada Systems 2,530.37$          
08/23/2021 39751 Crestwood Enterprise, Inc. 594.14$            
08/23/2021 39752 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 165.35$            
08/23/2021 39753 Daily Journal Corporation 1,930.50$          
08/23/2021 39754 Flo-Systems Inc 1,579.55$          
08/23/2021 39755 Frontier Communications 46.25$              

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 28 of 185



Check Register ‐ August 2021

Date Check # Payee or Description Amount
08/23/2021 39756 GLS US 241.68$            
08/23/2021 39757 Hach Company 82.90$              
08/23/2021 39758 Houston & Harris PCS, Inc. 1,973.25$          
08/23/2021 39759 JW D'Angelo Co. 12,371.94$        
08/23/2021 39760 Les Schwab Tire Center 424.40$            
08/23/2021 39761 Merit Oil Company 3,150.72$          
08/23/2021 39762 Michael Moran 282.83$            
08/23/2021 39763 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 1,900.00$          
08/23/2021 39764 Paula Ferguson 3,805.82$          
08/23/2021 39765 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 452.72$            
08/23/2021 39766 Redline 2,753.81$          
08/23/2021 39767 SB CNTY-Fire Protection District 1,227.00$          
08/23/2021 39768 SCE Rosemead 401,910.68$      
08/23/2021 39769 Spectrum Business 2,649.00$          
08/23/2021 39770 Sulzer Elector-Mechanical Services Inc. 7,348.25$          
08/23/2021 39771 US Bank 6,509.93$          
08/27/2021 39772 California State Disbursement Unit 628.14$            
08/27/2021 39773 WageWorks Inc 1,686.89$          
08/30/2021 39774 Aflac 2,635.63$          
08/30/2021 39775 Blue Shield of California 4,504.60$          
08/30/2021 39776 Nippon Life Insurance Co 2,664.32$          
08/30/2021 39777 Standard Dental Insurance Co 1,309.12$          
08/30/2021 39778 Standard Insurance Vision Plan 329.56$            
08/30/2021 39779 Western Dental Services Inc 230.92$            
08/30/2021 39780 Doug Earnest 685.14$            
08/30/2021 39781 Joe DeSalliers 603.35$            
08/30/2021 39782 Peggy Little 685.14$            
08/30/2021 39783 Robert Wall 799.13$            
08/30/2021 39784 WageWorks, Inc. 191.75$            

2,959,143.49$   

08/13/2021 electronic pmt DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 171,998.13$      
08/12/2021 electronic pmt CalPERS 457 & Loan 28,709.77$        
08/12/2021 electronic pmt CalPERS Retirement 34,884.44$        
08/12/2021 electronic pmt EDD - State of California 14,040.08$        
08/12/2021 electronic pmt IRS 72,497.04$        
08/12/2021 electronic pmt VOYA 457 Retirement Plan 4,717.65$          
08/27/2021 electronic pmt DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 157,077.57$      
08/27/2021 electronic pmt CalPERS 457 & Loan 26,920.24$        
08/27/2021 electronic pmt EDD - State of California 12,725.18$        
08/27/2021 electronic pmt IRS 64,894.04$        
08/27/2021 electronic pmt VOYA 457 Retirement Plan 4,452.81$          
08/27/2021 electronic pmt CalPERS Retirement 34,296.77$        
08/30/2021 electronic pmt CalPERS Health Insurance 98,182.77$        
08/30/2021 electronic pmt Public Employees' Retirement System 700.00$            

726,096.49$      

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 29 of 185



 

Staff Report 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 30 of 185



 
 

LEGAL ALERTS SEP 14, 2021 

Brown Act Amendment AB 361 Awaits Gov. 
Gavin Newsom’s Signature 

Urgency Bill to Allow Continued Virtual Meetings Under Certain Circumstances 

SHARE 

 

As the California State Legislative session drew to a close on September 10, AB 361, 
one of several bills that had been introduced to deal with the anticipated expiration 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 31 of 185

mailto:?subject=Brown%20Act%20Amendment%20AB%20361%20Awaits%20Gov.%20Gavin%20Newsom%E2%80%99s%20Signature%20-%20Best%20Best%20%26%20Krieger&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbklaw.com%2Fnews-events%2Finsights%2F2021%2Flegal-alerts%2F09%2Fbrown-act-amendment-ab-361-awaits-gov-gavin-newsom


of Executive Order N-29-20, not only survived, but passed with wide margins with 
the addition of an urgency clause. If signed into law, AB 361 will allow local 
government to continue to conduct virtual meetings as long as there is a state-
proclaimed state of emergency, but it won’t be quite as flexible as it has been under 
the Executive Order. 
 
The Executive Order allowed for flexible approaches to virtual meetings. 
As part of a package of executive orders adopted soon after the beginning of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, Executive Order N-29-20 allowed local governments to meet 
remotely without having to adhere to all of the traditional teleconferencing rules 
that had been part of the Brown Act for decades, including public posting of 
agendas at the location of remote participation by members of the legislative body 
and public access to those locations. With the assistance of teleconferencing and 
remote video technology, local governments statewide have been able to continue 
the business of the people while following mandated protocols against indoor 
gatherings. At the same time, interested members of the public could virtually 
attend meetings safely from home and offer public comment using a variety of 
methods, from emails to voicemails and video participation, through applications 
that had previously only been used in corporate boardrooms or for social 
interactions between friends. 
 
With the end of the Executive Order looming, AB 361 allows for some virtual 
meetings still, with a few more restrictions. 
Executive Order N-29-20 expires on September 30, and with it, local government’s 
authority to continue with this broader remote participation. So the legislature 
adopted AB 361—as an urgency measure that goes into effect immediately if signed 
by the governor. The bill amends the Brown Act to allow local legislative bodies to 
continue using teleconferencing and virtual meeting technology as long as there is 
a gubernatorial “proclaimed state of emergency.” But this allowance also depends 
on state or local officials imposing or recommending measures that promote social 
distancing or a legislative body finding that meeting in person would present an 
imminent safety risk to attendees. Though adopted in the context of the pandemic, 
AB 361 will allow for virtual meetings during other state-proclaimed emergencies, 
such as earthquakes or wildfires, where physical attendance may present a risk. 
 
Real-time public comment is required. 
The key difference between Executive Order N-29-20 and AB 361 is that AB 361 
requires a public comment period where the public can address the legislative body 
directly. It expressly prohibits councils and boards from limiting public comments 
to only comments submitted in advance and specifies that the legislative body 
“must provide an opportunity for the public to … offer comment in real time.” 
Additionally, the body must allow for public comment up until the public comment 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 32 of 185

https://www.bbklaw.com/News-Events/Insights/2020/Legal-Alerts/03/Update-Calif-Open-Meeting-Requirements-Under-COVID


period is closed at the meetings. The agenda must include information on the 
manner in which the public may access the meeting and provide comments 
remotely, and if technical problems arise that result in the public’s access being 
disrupted, the legislative body may not take any vote or other official action until 
the technical disruption is corrected and public access is restored. 
 
Watch the sunset. 
Finally, AB 361 will sunset on January 1, 2024, and requires the legislative body to 
make findings by majority vote that the state of emergency still exists and 
continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person, or 
that officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social 
distancing. 
 
Takeaway 
Local agencies that want to continue holding virtual meetings or allowing remote 
participation by the public under the Brown Act should ensure that the public can 
make real-time comments up until the close of the public-comment period. 
Limiting comment to emails sent at least an hour before the meeting starts will no 
longer be acceptable. And push pause if there is a technical disruption: Don’t hold 
the vote until the public is back online. 
 
Disclaimer: BB&K Legal Alerts are not intended as legal advice. Additional facts, facts 
specific to your situation or future developments may affect subjects contained herein. 
Seek the advice of an attorney before acting or relying upon any information herein. 

 
Source: https://www.bbklaw.com/news-events/insights/2021/legal-alerts/09/brown-act-
amendment-ab-361-awaits-gov-gavin-newsom  
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 33 of 185

https://www.bbklaw.com/news-events/insights/2021/legal-alerts/09/brown-act-amendment-ab-361-awaits-gov-gavin-newsom
https://www.bbklaw.com/news-events/insights/2021/legal-alerts/09/brown-act-amendment-ab-361-awaits-gov-gavin-newsom


Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 34 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 35 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 36 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 37 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 38 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 39 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 40 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 41 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 42 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 43 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 44 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 45 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 46 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 47 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 48 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 49 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 50 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 51 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 52 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 53 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 54 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 55 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 56 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 57 of 185



Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 58 of 185



 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 59 of 185



 

Discussion Items 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 60 of 185



 

Director Memorandum 21-153 

Date: September 21, 2021 Task: Not Applicable 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Recycled Water System and 
Proposed Future Enhancements of the System 

Recommendation: Staff Presentation - No Recommendation. 

 
Over the past several decades, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has embarked on a series of 
capital improvement projects that have fully integrated the drinking water, recycled water, sewer 
treatment, and brine disposal systems operated in the community.  The integration of these 
facilities has set the Yucaipa Valley Water District on a path to provide reliable and pure water 
resources for our community into the future. 
 

 
 
At the board meeting on September 7, 2021, the Board of Directors requested an update and 
overview of the recycled water system and how the system will be expanded in the future. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 61 of 185



 

Director Memorandum 21-154 

Date: September 21, 2021 Task: 90857 

Prepared By: Matthew Porras, Implementation Manager 

Subject: Status Update for the Replacement of Drinking Water Reservoirs R-17.1.1 
and R-17.1.2 - Yucaipa 

Recommendation: Staff presentation, no action required. 

 
On September 22, 2020 at a Regular 
Board Meeting [Director Memorandum 
20-137], the condition of the R17.1 
Drinking Water Storage facility was 
discussed after the damaged asset was 
identified.  The two bolted steel tanks 
provide service to the northerly area of 
Pressure Zone 17.  The westerly bolted 
steel tank is identified as R-17.1.1 and 
the easterly bolted steel tank as R-
17.1.2.  Currently, the R-17.1.2 tank is 
drained and out of service due to the 
severe damage to the structure, 
causing a significant leak.  
 
The strategic replacement of both 
drinking water tanks will include the 
phased demolition and construction of 
each tank individually to keep the site operational during construction.  The existing plastic (PVC) 
site piping will remain in place while the new ductile iron pipe (DIP) is constructed in a new 
alignment.  The new alignment of the site piping includes 750 linear feet of 12” DIP located within 
the site access road.  The new volume of storage will be 640,000 gallons compared to the 210,000 
gallons currently available.  The tank structurers will meet current design criteria for seismic 
events and require little to no maintenance for the next 40-50 years besides the annual cleaning 
and interior inspection.  Other improvements include site security with new site fencing, repair of 
the erosion in the adjacent slope, improved access with pavement replacement. 
 
The Board authorized staff to solicit bids for this project during a regular Board meeting on October 
20, 2020 [Director Memorandum 20-155].  On May 25, 2021 the Board awarded a construction 
contract to Spiess Construction Co. [Director Memorandum 21-090] for the project. 
 
The contractor mobilized the second week of July to the project site and prepared the site for the 
upcoming work.  In the week of July 19, 2021 the contractor carefully dismantled the R-17.1.2 
drinking water tank while the R-17.1.1 drinking water tank continues to provide service.   Once 
the dismantled tank was hauled away, the foundation was prepared for the future tank.  The over-
excavation requirement was established by the geotechnical survey previously performed and is 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 62 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-154  Page 2 of 2 

specific to the soil composition and proposed tank construction methods.  The over-excavation 
was completed in the week of July 26, 2021.  The contractor has been working to secure the 
required materials for the job, which has taken a considerable amount of time.  The next items of 
work include the installation of the ring-wall foundation for the R-17.1.2 tank and the 12-inch 
ductile iron pipeline that will supply the entire site. 
 
Financial Consideration: The project will be paid for by the Water Fund, Infrastructure Reserves 
[G/L Account #02-000-10311].  
 
Related Project Requirements: The single supply to the R17.1 site is a small booster located 
on the corner of Fremont St. and Ivy Ave.  This booster site needs to be rebuilt and relocated.  
The new booster B16.1 site will include a second, back-up pump and is estimated to cost 
approximately $600,000.  This project will be discussed at a future Board Meeting. 
 
 

 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 63 of 185



 

Director Memorandum 21-155 

Date: September 21, 2021 Task: 100505 

Prepared By: Matthew Porras, Implementation Manager 

Subject: Overview of a Pipeline Replacement Project in Marondi Drive, City of 
Calimesa 

Recommendation: Staff Presentation, no action required. 

 
The Oak Hills residential 
development was constructed in the 
early 1980’s and consists of 
approximately 60 large residential 
lots and is currently 90% built out.  
The development’s water 
infrastructure was installed by the 
developer with 6-inch plastic (PVC) 
mainlines.  The PVC mainlines have 
ruptured numerous times causing 
damage to roadways and private 
property.  The entire development 
contains approximately 15,800 linear 
feet of mainline in total of which 
approximately 3,000 linear feet have 
been replaced with upgraded ductile 
iron pipe (DIP) material.  The 
remaining 12,800 linear feet is within 
three pressure zones and will 
ultimately need to be replaced with 
DIP.  This project will include 800 linear feet of the 12,800 linear feet of PVC mainline that currently 
exists throughout the development. 
 
Project Overview: Replacement of 800 LF of 6-inch PVC with 8-inch DIP, two services, and two 
hydrants, and one sample station.  This 800 linear feet is entirely within the 17 zone and is the 
last remaining segment of PVC mainline within the zone.  Recently, this segment of mainline 
ruptured, causing damage to the roadway and adjacent property.  As mentioned, this 
development will need mainline infrastructure replacement in a larger scale to upgrade the 
remaining PVC, but this specific replacement project has been elevated due to the recent failure. 
 
Next Steps: District staff has refined the scope of the replacement and the design has been 
prepared by the Districts design engineer.  District staff will bring back quotes from three pipeline 
contractors that have been awarded recent pipeline projects to an upcoming Board Meeting. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 64 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-155  Page 2 of 3 

Financial Consideration: District staff estimates this project could cost approximately $200,000 
and will be paid for by the Water Fund, Infrastructure Reserves [G/L Account #02-000-10311].  
An engineer’s estimate will be included in the group of bids for your consideration. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 65 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-155  Page 3 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 66 of 185



 

Director Memorandum 21-156 

Date: September 21, 2021 Task: 100607 

Prepared By: Ashley Gibson, Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Subject: Replacement of Existing Deionized Water System at the Wochholz Regional 
Water Recycling Facility Laboratory   

Recommendation: That the Board authorize District staff to purchase the LDIRS 03 with 
SDI Tanks from Evoqua Water Technologies for a sum not to exceed 
$9,706 and adopt Resolution No. 2021-47 transferring funds from 
Sewer Infrastructure Reserves to fund the purchase of the new system.   

 
In early 2008, the current deionized 
water system was installed in the 
laboratory.  The deionized water 
system is used for process control 
analyses and to make chemical 
reagents for use in both the wastewater 
plant and the laboratory.  The typical 
lifespan for these systems is 10 years.  
 
Depending on the company, each 
panel is slightly different with different 
costs for tank rentals.  The proposed 
Evoqua system is a newer version of 
the system the District currently uses, 
therefore the District staff expects a 
similar maintenance cost and life 
expectancy as the existing equipment.  
 
Three quotes were obtained: Nalco 
Water, Puretec Industrial Water, and 
Evoqua Water Technologies.  Nalco Water was $14,764. Puretec Industrial Water price is quoted 
at $6,519 but doesn’t include key items for the system.  If Evoqua Water Technologies eliminated 
the additional needed line items, the quote would have come in lower, at $6,373.  The system 
from Evoqua Water Technologies was selected because of price and it was the only company 
that could provide the pH probe, filters, conductivity probe, and leak detection system.  The 
additional items are key in maintaining tank life and ensuring that the quality of water coming from 
the system hasn’t been compromised. 
  
The new deionized system was included in the Capital Improvement Program Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2021-22 for $15,000. The quoted price of $9,706 includes shipping, installation, new tanks, 
piping with pumps and electrical, conductivity meter, pH meter, and filters. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 67 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 2 of 25 

District staff recommends the purchase of the New LDRIS 03 Deionized Water Panel from Evoqua 
Water Technologies for $9,706.   
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
This purchase will be paid for by the Sewer Fund, Infrastructure Reserves [G/L Account #03-000-
10311].   
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 68 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 3 of 25 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 69 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 4 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 70 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 5 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 71 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 6 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 72 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 7 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 73 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 8 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 74 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 9 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 75 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 10 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 76 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 11 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 77 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 12 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 78 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 13 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 79 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 14 of 25 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 80 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 15 of 25 

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 81 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 16 of 25 

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 82 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 17 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 83 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 18 of 25 

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 84 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 19 of 25 

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 85 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 20 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 86 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 21 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 87 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 22 of 25 

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 88 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 23 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 89 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 24 of 25 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 90 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-156  Page 25 of 25 

 Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 91 of 185



 

 

Director Memorandum 21-157 

Date: September 21, 2021 Task: Not Applicable 

Prepared By: Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager 
Allison M. Edmisten, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: Authorization to Enter into a Contract with Bank of America Securities for 
Investment Banking and Underwriting Services and Stradling, Yocca, 
Carlson & Rauth for Bond and Disclosure Counsel Services for the Potential 
Refinancing of District Debt 

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to: (1) authorize Bank 
of America Securities to proceed with the proposed refinancing 
transaction as the investment banking/underwriting firm for an 
estimated amount of $75,333; and (2) authorize Stradling, Yocca, 
Carlson & Rauth to proceed as bond and disclosure counsel for the 
proposed refinancing transaction for an estimated amount of $82,500. 

 
On June 29, 2004, the Yucaipa Valley Water District issued $45,730,000 of Water System 
Revenue Certificates of Participation, Series 2004A for the construction of the Yucaipa Valley 
Regional Water Filtration Facility. 
 
Between 2009 and 2016 the Yucaipa Valley Water District entered into contracts with the State 
Water Resources Control Board for six State Revolving Fund loans for the expansion and upgrade 
of the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility along with several other sewer related 
projects.  These loans currently have interest rates that range between 2.20-2.70%, which are 
well in excess of the current public market rates for comparable maturities.   
 
On February 26, 2015, the Yucaipa Valley Water District Financing Corporation refinanced the 
Series 2004A debt by issuing $30,810,000 in bonds as the Water System Refunding Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2015A.   
 
On June 6, 2021, the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to execute an 
agreement with Fieldman Rolapp & Associates as the Financial Advisor for the potential 
refinancing of existing water and sewer enterprise debt as well as issuing new debt [Director 
Memorandum No. 21-104].  A copy of the draft agreement with Fieldman Rolapp & Associates is 
attached to this memorandum on page 3 of 83. 
 
In order to proceed with the refinancing, the District staff requested the Fieldman Rolapp staff to 
reassemble the refinancing team used in 2015 and to obtain quotes for the anticipated 
transaction.  The proposed refinancing team will consist of Bank of America Securities as the 
underwriter.  The attached recommendation from Fieldman Rolapp outlines the anticipated cost 
of $75,333, or $2.077 per $1,000 of bonds sold.  This is a lower cost than the average fee paid to 
underwriters over the last two years of $3.272 per $1,000 or last year’s average of $3.648 per 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 92 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 2 of 83 

 

$1,000.  The recommendation and information about the underwriting services to be provided by 
Bank of America are provided in this memorandum on page 73 of 83. 
 
Another extremely important member of the refinancing team will be Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & 
Rauth as the bond counsel.  Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth has knowledge and familiarity 
with the District and they have also been directly involved in the formation of the Joint Exercise of 
Powers Agreement creating the Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Infrastructure Financing 
Authority which will be used for potential Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) 
funding.  The fee for Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth is $82,500 which is within the range of 
$75,000-$135,000 paid by other water/wastewater agencies for bond counsel and disclosure 
counsel services.  The recommendation and information about the bond and disclosure counsel 
services by Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth are provided in this memorandum on page 82 of 
83. 
 
 
Financial Impact 
 
The fees provided above will be included in the refinancing of debt and are typically paid at time 
of closure.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 93 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 3 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 94 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 4 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 95 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 5 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 96 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 6 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 97 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 7 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 98 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 8 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 99 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 9 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 100 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 10 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 101 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 11 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 102 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 12 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 103 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 13 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 104 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 14 of 83 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 105 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 15 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 106 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 16 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 107 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 17 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 108 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 18 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 109 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 19 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 110 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 20 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 111 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 21 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 112 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 22 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 113 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 23 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 114 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 24 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 115 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 25 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 116 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 26 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 117 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 27 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 118 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 28 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 119 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 29 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 120 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 30 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 121 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 31 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 122 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 32 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 123 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 33 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 124 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 34 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 125 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 35 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 126 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 36 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 127 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 37 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 128 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 38 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 129 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 39 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 130 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 40 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 131 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 41 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 132 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 42 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 133 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 43 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 134 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 44 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 135 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 45 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 136 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 46 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 137 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 47 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 138 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 48 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 139 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 49 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 140 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 50 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 141 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 51 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 142 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 52 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 143 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 53 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 144 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 54 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 145 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 55 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 146 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 56 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 147 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 57 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 148 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 58 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 149 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 59 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 150 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 60 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 151 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 61 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 152 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 62 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 153 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 63 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 154 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 64 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 155 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 65 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 156 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 66 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 157 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 67 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 158 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 68 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 159 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 69 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 160 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 70 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 161 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 71 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 162 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 72 of 83 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 163 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 73 of 83 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 164 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 74 of 83 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 165 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 75 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 166 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 76 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 167 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 77 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 168 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 78 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 169 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 79 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 170 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 80 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 171 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 81 of 83 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 172 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 82 of 83 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 173 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-157 Page 83 of 83 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 174 of 185



 

Director Memorandum 21-158 

Date: September 21, 2021 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Purchasing 8,000 Acre Feet of Imported Water from the 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and 900 Acre Feet of 
Imported Water from the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency for Direct 
Delivery to the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility for Calendar 
Year 2021 

Recommendation: That the Board authorize (1) the purchase of 8,000 acre-feet from the 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District for a sum not to exceed 
$1,006,400; and (2) the purchase of 900 acre-feet from the San 
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency for a sum not to exceed $359,100. 

 
On November 18, 2002, the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District adopted Resolution 
No. 888 which describes the rules, regulations, and rates for the sale and delivery of supplemental 
water.  The adopted water rates consist of a $108/AF energy charge and a $40/AF conveyance 
charge for a total base price of $148/AF.  The following chart illustrates the discounts and 
surcharges that apply to water purchases. 

 

 Criteria Payment Method 
Discount / 
Surcharge 

Water Rate 

T
ie

r 
I 

P
la

n
 A

h
e
a
d

 

Water ordered prior to 
December 31st for 
delivery in the following 
calendar year. 

Option 1 - Payment for 1/12th of the 
water ordered due at the end of 
each month for the base price. 

0% Discount of 
base water rate 

$148/AF 

Option 2 - Payment in full by 
January 31st for discounted rate. 

15% Discount of 
base water rate 

$125.80/AF 

T
ie

r 
II
 

S
e
a
s
o

n
a
l 

S
to

ra
g

e
 

Water ordered for 
groundwater recharge 
prior to December 31st for 
delivery during January 
through May of the 
following year. 

Option 1 - Payment for 1/5th of the 
water is due at the end of each Tier 
II month for the base price. 

0% Discount of 
base water rate 

$148/AF 

Option 2 - Payment in full by 
January 31st for discounted rate. 

20% Discount of 
base water rate 

$118.40/AF 

T
ie

r 
II
I 

S
p

o
t 

M
a
rk

e
t 

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e
 

Water ordered at any 
time during the calendar 
year for delivery in the 
same calendar year. 

Payment method pursuant to 
Section 4.07 of the Rules and 
Regulations. 

25% Surcharge of 
base water rate 

$185/AF 

O
u

ts
id

e
 

W
a
te

r 

R
a
te

s
 Water purchased from 

SBVMWD for use outside 
of the boundary of 
SBVMWD. 

Payment method pursuant to 
Section 4.07 of the Rules and 
Regulations. Rate based on DWR 
Bulletin 132 Appendix B. 

- - $378.89/AF 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 175 of 185



Director Memorandum No. 21-158 Page 2 of 2 

 

While SBVMWD offers very favorable imported water rates, there is no guarantee to receive the 
imported water that is ordered and paid for at the beginning of the calendar year.  It is possible 
that operational issues with the State Water Project and/or lack of rainfall in northern California 
can result in less water being delivered than paid for by the Yucaipa Valley Water District.   
 

 
 
Anticipated Water Delivery for 2022 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
 
In 2021, the District ordered 6,000 acre feet of imported water from the San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District.  This year the District staff recommends the purchase of 8,000 acre-feet 
for direct delivery to the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility for Calendar Year 2022.  
At the current rate of $125.80 per acre foot, the total cost of the imported water from the San 
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District will be $1,006,400 [GL Account #02-10315].  Payment 
is due in full by January 31, 2020.  
 
Anticipated Water Delivery for 2022 - San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 
As a result of current and anticipated growth in the City of Calimesa, the District staff recommends 
the purchase of 900 acre-feet for direct delivery to the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration 
Facility for Calendar Year 2022.  At the current rate of $399 per acre foot, the total cost of the 
imported water from the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency will be $359,100 [GL Account #02-
10316].  Payment will be made to the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency based on the amount of 
water actually delivered throughout the calendar year.  
 
Changing Conditions and Uncertainty 
 
The proposed water order identified above is a projection representing the maximum quantity 
expected based on current demands and a variety of other issues.  If additional imported water is 
needed or made available, a separate recommendation will be presented for your consideration. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 176 of 185



 

 

Board Reports and Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 177 of 185



August 20211 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 

Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 
Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 

72 full time employees 
 

FY 2021-22 Operating Budget: Water Division - $17,274,066 
 Sewer Division - $13,136,249 
 Recycled Water Division - $1,357,175 
 

Number of Services: 14,440 drinking water connections serving 19,355 units 
14,363 sewer connections serving 21,429 units 
695 recycled water connections serving 845 units 

 

Water System: 236 miles of drinking water pipelines 
2,134 fire hydrants 
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
3.376 billion gallon annual drinking water demand  
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 
223 miles of sewer mainlines 
4,643 sewer manholes 
7 sewer lift stations 
1.46 billion gallons of recycled water produced per year 

 

Recycled Water: 32 miles of recycled water pipelines 
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
0.623 billion gallon annual recycled water demand 

 

Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 
1.756 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 
0.595 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 178 of 185



August 20211 
 

 
Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and 

Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008. 
 

 
 
Typical Rates, Fees and Charges: 
 

• Drinking Water Commodity Charge: 
1,000 gallons to 15,000 gallons $1.626 per each 1,000 gallons 
16,000 gallons to 60,000 gallons $2.419 per each 1,000 gallons 
61,000 gallons to 100,000 gallons $2.508 per each 1,000 gallons 
101,000 gallons or more $2.708 per each 1,000 gallons 
 

• Recycled Water Commodity Charge: 
1,000 gallons or more $1.795 per each 1,000 gallons 

 

• Water Meter Service Charge (Drinking Water or Recycled Water): 
5/8” x 3/4” Water Meter $16.50 per month 
1” Water Meter $27,56 per month 
1-1/2” Water Meter $54.95 per month 

 

• Sewer Collection and Treatment Charge: 
Typical Residential Charge $44.52 per month 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 179 of 185



August 20211 
 

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 

 
 

 
San Bernardino 
Valley Municipal 

Water District 

San Gorgonio Pass 
Water Agency 

Service Area Size 353 square miles 222 square miles 

Table “A” Water Entitlement 102,600 acre feet 17,300 acre feet 

Imported Water Rate $125.80 / acre foot $399 / acre foot 

Tax Rates for FY 2020-21 $0.1300 per $100 $0.1750 per $100 

Number of Board Members Five (5)  Seven (7) 

Operating Budget FY 2021-22 $52,506,150 $14,019,000 
 

Imported Water Charges (Pass-through State Water Project Charge) 

• San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District - Customers in San Bernardino 
County or City of Yucaipa pay a pass-through amount of $0.270 per 1,000 gallons. 
 

• San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency - Customers in Riverside County or City of 
Calimesa pay a pass-through amount of $0.660 per 1,000 gallons.  A rate change 
of up to $0.857 per 1,000 gallons is pending future consideration by YVWD. 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 180 of 185



August 20211 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated-Sludge Process - A secondary biological wastewater treatment process where bacteria reproduce 
at a high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) - The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids - Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the wastewater 
treatment process.  This high-quality product can be recycled as a soil amendment on farmland or further 
processed as an earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and 
stimulate plant growth. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) - Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Certificate of Participation (COP) – A type of financing where an investor purchases a share of the lease 
revenues of a program rather than the bond being secured by those revenues. 

Coliform Bacteria - A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere used as indicators of sewage pollution.  E. coli are the most common bacteria in 
wastewater. 

Collections System - In wastewater, it is the system of typically underground pipes that receive and convey 
sanitary wastewater or storm water. 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 181 of 185



August 20211 
 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Contaminants of Potential Concern (CPC) - Pharmaceuticals,  hormones,  and  other  organic wastewater 
contaminants. 

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection by-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams, and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Levels of Service (LOS) - Goals to support environmental and public expectations for performance. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil, or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 182 of 185



August 20211 
 

steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line - A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
(MGD) of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to Orange County Sanitation District 
for treatment, use and/or disposal. 

Secondary treatment - Biological wastewater treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where 
bacteria and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge - Untreated solid material created by the treatment of wastewater. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature, and humidity.  

South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) -  Regional regulatory agency  that develops plans 
and regulations designed to achieve public health standards by reducing emissions from business and industry. 

Special district - A form of local government created by a local community to meet a specific need.  Yucaipa 
Valley Water District is a County Water District formed pursuant to Section 30000 of the California Water Code 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps, and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans, or reservoirs behind dams.  In addition to using 
groundwater, Yucaipa Valley Water District receives surface water from the Oak Glen area.  

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) - Pursuant to legislation signed by Governor Jerry Brown 
in 2014, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act requires water agencies to manage groundwater 
extractions to not cause undesirable results from over production. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling filter - A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in wastewater as it trickles over them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service (https://www.digalert.org) that notifies utilities such as water, 
telephone, cable and sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days 
before you dig).  

Urban runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that carry pollutants into the storm drains, rivers, 
lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs, or controls the flow of water by opening, closing, or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater - Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water Cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again.  

Water Pressure - Water pressure is created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps 
that deliver water to customers.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 183 of 185

https://www.digalert.org/


August 20211 
 

Water Service Line - A water service line is used to deliver water from the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s 
mainline distribution system.  

Water table - the upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water transfer - a transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Watershed - A watershed is the region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a 
specific point on a stream or river.  

Water-Wise House Call - a service which provides a custom evaluation of a customer's indoor and outdoor 
water use and landscape watering requirements.  

Well - a hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground aquifer.  

Wetlands - lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools or 
swamps.  

WIFIA - Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act.  The WIFIA program administered by the 
Environmental Protection Agency accelerates investment in our nation’s water infrastructure by providing long-
term, low-cost supplemental loans for regionally and nationally significant projects. 

 

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 184 of 185



August 20211 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SGMA Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

WIFIA Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 21, 2021 - Page 185 of 185


	Agenda
	Consent Calendar
	Staff Report
	Discussion Items
	DM 21-153 Overview of Recycled Water System
	DM 21-154 Status of Reservoir R-17.1 Reconstruction
	DM 21-155 Morandi Drive Pipeline
	DM 21-156 Deionized Water System for WRWRF
	DM 21-157 Refinancing Underwriter and Bond Counsel
	DM 21-158 Imported Water Order for CY 2022

	Board Reports
	Facts About YVWD



